

Curriculum Vitae

PASQUALINO ROSSI

Main expertise in summary

Chemicals and drugs safety, with particular regard to risk assessment, risk minimization and communication.

Deep regulatory experience, familiar with EU and national legislation in chemicals, drinking water, circular economy.

Management of budget for financing public health projects in the field of REACH/CLP Regulation,

Professional experience

Pasqualino Rossi joined the Italian Ministry of Health - DG for Pharmaceutical Service in 1994. From 1998 to 1999 he was seconded to the European Medicines Evaluation Agency (nowadays EMA) in London to support the Mutual Recognition Facilitation Group (MRFG) on applications for marketing authorization of medicinal products. From 1999 to 2009 he has worked in pharmaceutical regulations, first as Director in charge of National Pharmacovigilance Unit at Ministry of Health and after as Head of the European Assessment Unit at AIFA (Italian Medicines Agency). Deputy CHMP member. He then moved to the Directorate General for International and EU Relationships of the Ministry of Health where he was Head of Unit for relations with EU, OECD and Council of Europe until 2016. From 2016 to 2017 he was Attaché for Foodstuffs and Food safety, Animal health and Veterinary medicine at the Permanent Representation of Italy to the European Union.

Presently:

Ministry of Health

Directorate General of Health Prevention - Director of Office 4: Prevention of chemical, physical and biological risk and promotion of environmental health, health and safety protection in the workplace

- Prevention of Risks from Hazardous Chemicals
- Chemical risk assessment and support to the competent national authority for the application of the related European regulations (REACH - CLP)
- Asbestos and toxic gas risk management
- Health and hygiene aspects relating to non-food consumer products and participation in the European Rapid Alert System for non-food consumer products "Rapex"
- Health protection against risks from exposure to ionizing radiation, including in the medical field, and from exposure to electromagnetic fields
- Information on protection against the risks of ionizing radiation
- Support to the competent national authority on genetically modified microorganisms (GMOs)

- Biotechnologies with particular reference to their use and authorization procedures concerning activities concerning GMOs
- Secretarial and support activities for the functioning of the biotechnology assessment section of the Technical Health Committee

In this role and in my past experiences I have gained skills in chemicals and drugs safety, with particular regard to risk assessment and risk minimisation.

In my present role, I manage a conspicuous budget for financing public health projects in the field of REACH/CLP Regulation

Education

Pasqualino Rossi obtained his University degree (with Honour) in Medicine and Surgery in 1987 and a Specialisation (with Honour) in Obstetrics and Gynaecology in 1991 from Università "Sapienza", Rome, Italy. Many post-academic course and titles.

Date, 14 June 2021

